Greenwood, Tembra A

From: : Muhletaler, Catherine

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Greenwood, Tembra A :

Subject: FW: | knew that Chapter 12 rang a bell; error on bottom of uscis.gov memo fist pages

Attachments: AFM Ch 12 & App 12-1, Attys Reps Update Clean Final 07-03-2007.DOC

From: McCarthy, Rachel A

* Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Hinds, Ian; Carpenter, Dea D; Muhletaler, Cathérine

Subject: FW: I knew that Chapter 12 rang a bell; error on bottom of uscis.gov memo list pages

Dea, fan and Cathy

There is clearly a lot of interest all of a sudden in Chapter 12..
1 will let Rodger and Biil know that the revisions to Chapter.12 have not been cleared

Rachel

Rachel A. McCarthy
Disciplinary Counsel

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

70 Kimball Avenue, Room 103

S. Burlington, VT (5403

(802) 660-1779

(802} 660-5067 (FAX)

website: http:ffuscis.dhs.qovibel

From: Pitcaim, Rodger

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 3:31 PM

To: Bacon, William H

Cc: McCarthy, Rachel A; Conlon, Claudia M

Subject: I knew that Chapter 12 rang a bell; error on bottom of uscis.gov memo list pages

Bill,

In 2005, when we, i.e,, the commiittee of which | was co-chair, was reviewing the AFM for its
initial public online publication, we discovered that Chapter 12 was in the throes of
revision. According to my AFM spreadsheet, Chapter 12 went to DOMO Associate Director

- Mike Aytes for concurrence on 07/09/2007 as AD05-01. See attached draft memo and draft
AFM update. I see no evidence that Mike Aytes concurred on the Chapter 12 update, e.g., no
memo was posted on uscls gov under laws, pollcy memoranda. Obviously, there's nothing in

- the AFM.

Note that although Chapters 12.1-12.5 were apparently never updated, we badded Chapter 12.6
around November 2005 as AD06-05, and then updated Ch 12.6 as AD11-34 oh June 7, 2011.
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ERROR on uscis.gov Immigration Policy and Procedural Memoranda page. The bottom of the
page states, “Last updated: 04/20/2010”; however, the most recent memo is dated July 13,
2011/ .

Rachel,

Do you have any idea if Chapters 12.1-12.5 were ever concurred '
on? Aslmentioned above, | see no evidence that the chapters were
ever approved. Please let me and Bill Bacon know if you have any
info about the current status of the Chapters 12.1-12.5

update. Thanks ' '

Rodger Pitcairn, Adjudications Officer (Policy)
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Office of Policy and Strategy

20 Massachusets Ave NW

Washington, DC 20529

Phone: 202-272-8427; fax 202-272-8518

e-mail: rodger.piteairnf@dhs.gov
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